

# MINUTES

## Ninilchik School

Date | time 1/18/2018 3:45 PM | Meeting called to order by Jeff Ambrosier

### In Attendance

Maureen Todd, Elise Spofford, Whitney Schollenberg, Debbie Cary, Jeff Ambrosier, Sabrina Ferguson

### Ninilchik School Mission Statement

*To develop in partnership with educators, parents, and community,  
enduring learners committed to academic, social, and personal excellence.*

### Approval of Minutes

No minutes available

### Site Base Meetings

Currently the site base meetings are set for 10/5, 11/16, 1/18, 3/1 & 5/10 for the 2017/2018 school year.

There was a site base budget meeting on 10/17/2017

### Student Report

Sabrina Ferguson report

1. Welcome to second semester, 123 days left till graduation
2. Student Council has been without an advisor for awhile and is glad to have Mrs. Denboer back
  - a. Planning Blue & Gold days for home games
  - b. Spirit Week will be the week of the Ninilchik Invitational
  - c. Home Coming Dance in February
    - i. Suggestion was made to turn it into a game night to encourage participation
  - d. Sabrina will be going to Juneau in February as part of her position as the Student Representative on the KPBSD board.
    - i. She will meet with legislatures and advocate for funding of k-12 education

### Financial Report

Available in the office upon request

### Principal Report

1. We are part of wave 2 for Ed Elements. There are 4 main components to Ed Elements:
  - a. **Flexible Content and Tools:** instructional materials allow for differentiated path, pace and performance tasks
  - b. **Targeted Instruction:** instruction aligned to specific student needs and learning goals
  - c. **Data Driven Decisions:** frequent data collection that informs instructional decisions and groupings
  - d. **Student Reflection and Ownership:** ongoing student reflection that promotes ownership of learning

- i. Teachers will be working closely with students on the Self-Reflection aspect to begin with.  
Reports are due back by February 7, 2018 to Jeff
2. Teachers will be able to earn 3 credits toward continued education and are encouraging participation in the class presented by Ed Elements
3. Shout out to the newest tutor Danielle Self and her work with the students her primary focus is on middle school, grades 6-8, but she has stepped in to mentor and tutor other grades.
4. Shout out to Linda Hawkins for the snack bags being provided to elementary students on Fridays.

---

## Title 1, Project Grad, Teen Center/YELP Update

---

### Project Grad Jeff reported

---

1. Project Grad continues to support students and staff within the building.
2. Caleb took 3 students to tour AVTEC, so he couldn't be here.

---

### Teen Center/ YELP & SAMHSA Maureen reported

---

1. The community meeting to share results from survey of Community Awareness of Drug, Alcohol and Suicidal Idealization within the community was completed. The community score was a 2.9 out of 9. Meaning the community is vaguely aware of the problem but also in the denial stage for a need for action.
2. 36 people attended the meeting. Positive suggestions were
  - a. Events to bring awareness about the need for a community process to deal with suicidal idealization.
    - i. Pot lucks
    - ii. Game nights
    - iii. Public Service marketing
3. Community Knowledge about suicide. Community knowledge of prevention efforts & Community prevention efforts are three areas, as a community, we need to improve.
4. Youth outreach would like to implement a Peer Mentor program within the school in efforts to reach all the students.
5. A SAMPLE survey was conducted by the outreach program regarding bullying and suicide awareness.
6. NTC will run FFA as part of their outreach program
7. NTC Youth outreach will hopefully be in school workshops on a variety of topics during free choice Friday.

---

### Public Comment

---

Elise Spoffard suggested a "Head Lamp Ski" night as a fundraiser for school activities. It has been noted middle school basketball and high school volleyball are both short on funds. Elise will check about availability of course for February 23, 2018

Debbie Cary requested support for funding education be directed to the KPB Assembly and to our State in the form of letters or personal appearance. The need is great to hear for the people and the students.

---

### Next Meeting

---

March 1, 2018 adjourn 4:30 pm